108 W 4th Street

Architectural Style: Neoclassical
The Connor Building

Built in 1903, designed by architect J.H. Jefters,
this building is the only surviving building asso-
ciated with the city’s early lumbering industry.
Originally facing Main on the corner of 4™, it
was moved in 1951. The symmetrical brick main
facade is topped with a cornice; the frieze below
has 4 large brackets indicating structural load; &
engaged pilasters below. The west facade repeats
the same pattern, with bays between pilasters
wider. The building part above the cornice is
original; it was designed to accommodate 6 sto-
ries in the future. The date “1903” is engraved on
the base of 1 pilaster facing 4™ & 1 now within the added basement entry. The original main
facade lower windows were 3 over 3 sash with a fixed transom above, & the entries were not
recessed but had transoms above.

Front view of building.

Right side of building showing basement entrance.
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This original part of building
above the cornice is there
because the building was
designed for 6 stories in the
future; it was built with that
structural load in mind.




Now aStock Company,

The firm of R. Connor & Co., at An-
burndale has been succeeded by the R.
Connor Company. The new firm is a
stoek organization with R. Connor, pre-
sident, W. D.Connor, vice-presidentand
treasarer, and ‘l’_. A. Tack Secretary.
The Marshfield News and Wisco-nsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin, 07 Aug 1890, Thu «
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The R. Connor Company have com-
menced running their mill at Auburndale.
They will cut out about 4,000,000 feet
of lumber this season.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub

Marshfield, Wisconsin, 21 Jan 1892, Thu * Page 5

The store and saw-mill of the R.
Connor company at Stratiord, are
rapidly nearing completion. Logs are
coming in very rapidly and a large stock
is already on the grounds.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub

Marshfield, Wisconsin, 11 Feb 1892, Thu * Page 4

The R. Connor Company shut down
their saw mill at Stratford on Friday
last, having cut out their supply of logs.
It will be about six weeks before it will
be started up again. The Rausch mill
has also closed down.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin, 13 Oct 1892, Thu
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Logging operations in the woods will
commence somewhat earilier this year
than usual. The R. Connor Com y
will commence putting on crews aﬁ%t
the first part of next month. {

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin, 20 Sep 1894, Thu « Page 5

LOGGING ON THE LAKE SHORE.

About 25,000,000 Fect will be Gotten Out
for the Mills on that Line,

Logging operations along the line of
the Lake Shore road between this city
and Wausau will be quite extensive this
winter. Camps are being already put
in and large erews will be kept at work
all winter. The forests will soon ring
with strokes of the ax in the hands of
the hardy woodsman. The R. Connor
Company, of Stratford. have put in
three camps, two in the town of Cleve-

land and one in the town of MeMillan,
‘and will get out about 8,000,000 feet of
pine and hardwood. Rusch Bros., who
have a mill just this side of Stratford,
will log about 1,500,000 feet, as will
also the North Milwaukee Lumber Co.,
this side of the mill of Rusch Bros.
At Fenwood, Curtiss Bros., of Wausau, |
will bank about 8,000,000 feet and at
Edgar the Quaw-Gumaer Co. intend
banking 5,000,000. Besides this there
will be several million feet brought in to
the mills along this line by farmers,
making in all about 25,000,000 of logs
that will be gotten out this winter.
- - ﬁ.¢

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin, 17 Nov 1892, Thu
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A sale of hardwood timber which at-
tracted many buyers, was held at Wau-
sau last week. the property being land |
in thetown of Emmet, Marathon county,
known as the August Daul land. The
tract isone upon which hardwood dealers
have long gazed with a longingeye, being
‘considered one of the finest pieces of hard-

wood timber on the market. The tract
was sold at auction in parcel lots, and
‘some spirited bidding was indulged in.
All in all, 1,200 acres was disposed of,
bringing a total of nearly $7,000. Among
the purchasers of parcels was the R. Con-
nor company, who secured several valu-
able lots, as follows: SE SE section 7
and S¥ SW See. 8-27-5, 120 acres, $725;
N¥ NEY Seec. 8-27-5. 80 acres, $1.040;
NEY NWY4 and S¥ NWY Sec. 8-27-5, 120
acres, $610; NY SWY We. 8-27-5, 80
acres, $725.

-

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin, 05 Nov 1896, Thu « Page 5



HON. ROBT. CONNOR DEAD.

SUMMONED SUNDAY MORNING.

While on a Short Visit to His Children at Anbnrndale the Death Messenger comes unex-
pectedly, —The Pioneer of the Northern Wisconsin Wilderness and Father of Auburn-
dale.

CONNOR— Hon. Robert Connor, of apoplexy, at Auburndale, Sunday morning, January 5,
aged 58 years.

As the end of the present century approaches, the ranks of the old pioneers of this northern
country are being thinned rapidly by the unrelenting hand of death. In a short time their faces
will be but memories, enshrined in the hearts of the second generation, whose pathways in life
are smooth, and whose eyes now rest upon broad acres and fertile plains, instead of an unbro-
ken wilderness, tenanted by Indians and wild animals.

A splendid example of the hardy woodman of an early day has just pass'd over. The Hon.
Robert Connor was born at Houston, Renfrewshire, Scotland, November 25, 1838. He received
his education in the common schools of his native country, and when sixteen years of age he
emigrated to Canada. In 1873 Mr. Connor, with his brothers, John and James, came to Wiscon-
sin and located where the village of Auburndale now stands. At that time the Wisconsin Central
railroad had just been completed as far as Colby, but only construction trains were being run.
The three brothers purchased land and commenced to carve out a home. The following year the
subject of this sketch opened a general store, and with his brothers bought and sold lands, tim-
ber, etc., in vast quantities. The town of Auburndale as organized by the trio of brothers then
included Marshfield and Milladore. Mr. R. Connor served respectively as clerk and treasurer of
the town for a number of years. During this time the saw mill of Hoskins, Rowe & Co. started
up in the village. 0. W. Sanders was the "company," and in 1878 Mr. Connor bought the
Sander's interest in the mill. Two years afterward, he and J. D. Witter of Grand Rapids, ac-
quired the entire property. The partnership of Connor & Witter existed for three years and then
Witter sold out to Mr. Connor. The firm of R. Connor & Co. was then organized, with R. Con-
nor, president; W. D. Connor, vice president and treasurer. Mr. Connor retired from active busi-
ness about six years ago, and his son, Mr. W. D. Connor, assumed control.

In his day, Mr. Connor stood high in the councils of the republican party, and was elected a
member of assembly from Wood county in 1888. He was the father of the town in which he
lived, the pioneer in a wilderness which was almost unbroken from Stevens Point for a long
ways to the northwest. Marshfield was then known as Thirty-two, meaning that it was thirty-
two miles from Stevens Point. Louis Rivers was the only resident and he kept the railroad sta-
tion and a sort of hotel where lumbering parties could stop for the night and where the Indians
could dispose of their furs and other surplus game, and have their wants, and other necessities
of life, supplied. Mr. Connor found and purchased a tract of land and hardwood timber near the
railroad a few miles east of Thirty-two, and at once set to work to build a store and a settlement
about it. He brought his brothers and a few others from Canada and commenced business in a
methodical way. As soon as he could furnish men with employment he attracted them to Au-
burndale, as he called his settlement, and gave the preference to men with families. There were
no settlers or clearings for miles around, and the only outlet was the new railroad. Soon after
the store was erected, a school district was formed and a school house, a. rude affair made of
logs, was put up and a teacher engaged to instruct the few children. That was the beginning of
Auburndale and the place has prospered since that time. Connor paid cash for his land and had



methodical way. As soon as he could furnish men with employment he attracted them to Au-
burndale, as he called his settlement, and gave the preference to men with families. There were
no settlers or clearings for miles around, and the only outlet was the new railroad. Soon after
the store was erected, a school district was formed and a school house, a rude affair made of
logs, was put up and a teacher engaged to instruct the few children. That was the beginning of
Auburndale and the place has prospered since that time. Connor paid cash for his land and had
money enough to go on and carry out his modest plans.

In 1878 Mrs. Connor died, leaving her husband and seven children, W. D., Robert, Ann, Mary,
Elizabeth, Agnes and Jessie C., to mourn her death. In 1879 Mr. Connor married again, choos-
ing as his wife Miss Rebecca W. Waite of Auburndale, who with four children survives him.
About five years ago he moved to Indianapolis, Ind., where be has since resided. He was visit-
ing his children when the final summons came.

He was in his usual health and spirits when he retired Saturday night, but about 12 o'clock, his
daughter, Mrs. Hills, heard him call out and then turn on the heat in his room. She at once went
to his room and found him complaining of a severe headache. In a few moments be became un-
conscious. A physician was at once sent for and a message dispatched to the son, W. D. Con-
nor, in this city. Before their arrival the old gentleman had rallied from the first attack, but the
second fatal shock followed soon after, from which he never recovered consciousness.

The funeral was held in the Presbyterian church at Auburndale yesterday forenoon. Rev. Brick-
les, of that village, assisted by Rev. Patch, of Stevens Point, conducted the services. The body
was borne to the grave by Messrs. J. C. Keiffer, Samuel Smith, Geo. O'Brien, William Drolliger
and T. A. Tack, all old employees of Mr. Connor.

Among those in attendance were the widow and children from Indianapolis; Robt. Gibson, a
nephew, Port Huron. Mich.; John Connor, a brother, Ft. Scott, Kas.; and D. A. McLeish, a
brother-in-law, Brandon, Ia.

(from The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin, 09 Jan 1896,
Thu < Page 1)



The R. Connor company has had sad
ravages made among its horses at
Auburndale through the effect of glan-
ders. Last week the state veterinarian
ordered that ecight horses be killed, and
the week before the company had to kili
a valuable stallion. The loss is severs!
thousand dollars and it may be that
more of the horses will have to be killed
as a number of the horses suspected of
being affected are still quarantined.
The state makes an allowance for the
hzﬁ;:u killedhblll‘t ia: only a mere nomi-
n re, the highest appraisal possible
being about $33 per head. The stallion
which had to be killed a short time ago
was valued at no less than $700 and the
other harses at §123 to $150 each.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin, 30 Jun 1898, Thu -«
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Northwestern Hardwood King.

In the last issue of the American
Lumberman, the leading lumber jour-
nal of this country, that paper refers to
Mr. W. D. Connor as the Northern
Hardwood King and has the following
to sai of the R. Connor Compa.nii

“The R. Connor Company, of Marsh-
field, Wis., is doing an extensive busi-
ness in hardw lumber this year.
W. D. Connor, the energetic head of
this concern, states that at the com-
pany’s two mills, at Stratford and
Auburndale, it will manufacture about

40,000,000 feet of lumber this year, of
which from 8, to 10,000, feet
will be pineand hemlock and the

balance hardwood. Besides this the
com

3 TheB.COnnorCompaxg is putting
in four camps near Stratford and one
camp near uburndale.
The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin, 19 Oct 1899, Thu « Page 5

The R. Connor Company has_just re-
ceived a carload of b which !
The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin, 06 Jun 1901, Thu  Page 8

manufacturing concerns in

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub

Marshfield, Wisconsin, 17 Oct 1901, Thu * Page 6

The R. Connor company intends to
start a crew of men at 7 soon to
The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin, 21 Aug 1902, Thu « Page 8

Rhinelander Vindicator: G. H. Bul-

in, with the R. Connor Com y of
garshﬁeld, is in the city looking for
men to work on the new railroad into

of small so that w’m feet |Laona. While here he posted notices
ol O D bt mate of  offering wages from $30 to 335 and
will handle this year. The mill at | 003rd-
ord was built over last winter The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
and is nowmmnew ﬁ;&wmm exeellenmhet Marshfield, Wisconsin, 28 Aug 1902, Thu + Page 5
mgpechlty is made of basswood
siding, ceiling, eui%aulbua. |
in a position to mixed cars of
&lmgnd I:lol m.ot:tdvoqdlnnber,
= mm. > » A foe The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
W s Page 4

=t ~ Marshfield, Wisconsin, 19 Oct 1899, Thu
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The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
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RUN NIGHT AND DAY.

Beginning December 15th the I.
Connor Company’s mill at Stratford

ing concerns further north will not

tail their usual winters cut to about
open camps this winter.

will begin the winter season’s run with
anight and day shift. They now have
four camp- .n the woods but will cur-
three fourthe, Many of the lumber-
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The R. Connor Company’s Aubiirndale Stock Farm--the
Home of the Short Horn Cattle.

VIEW OF SOME OF THE BARNS AND BUILIIXOS ON THE CONNOR STOUK FARM AT AUBURNDALE,

The R. Connor Co's stock farm at
Aunburndale, consists of 1200 acres,
Nearly WO acres of this vast tract
are ander cultivation and it ls proposed
At the end of another two years Lo
have It all cleared aa crews of men
are now engaged at the work. When
this Is accomplished bul few If any
farrus in this section of the state
will be larger or better ltted for allumber business so early In life no
stock farm. The land lies on elther | doult he would be following the plow
side of the Wisconsin Central railroad | at this time aud making hay whea the
and stretches east and west 1% mlles sun shinea. Hy combining the two,
and north and south 1 miles, It In| farming and lamberiog, he has made a
slightly rolling and like the rest of thol-ucenl of both but when he wants a
solle In northern Wood couuty les of |rest from the cares that beset the
the richest kind. The land s the | business man yoi will flod him at the
original homestead of . Connor! farm an Interested observer in Iis every
and his two brothers James and John |detall, He ls & bellever In up-to-date
and was located In 1M7L Year by farming and likes fat cattle and sleek
year as the forest was brought to the | horses. Hut few are a better jadge of
mill, the cut over lands were cleared of | an anima! than he s and he can read
stumpe until now the fields of waving | breeding and pointa at & glance, The
grain and green pastures, where lholluighlng of the horees, the lowing of

the agricalturist,

To maintain and mansge a farm of
this magnitude requires as much
attention sod Intorest as one would
invest in the performance of any other
great enterprise and in this Lieot,
Governor Connor devoles much of his
spare time, If he had not learped the

forest stood, Is = feast to the eye of |

the cattle and the bleating of the shesp
all bave a liking to his ears and that is
why at every given opportunity he
visita the farm.

Unlike most stock farms the one in
questions serves a double purpose, for
in summer the herds of heavy woods
horsee owned by the Coanor Co, are
pastared and cared for there untll
work begine in the fall.  While this is
true (L is also the home of one of the
finost herds of short horn cattie found
in the state, In addition to these s a
splendid showiog of full blood Shrop-
shire sheep nnd & large drove of Berk.
shire hoge. The farm s divided ioto
departments, the catble from Lhe sheep,
sheep from the hogs and hoge from the
horsee. On the place are seven large
and substantially ballt basemesnt barmns
lighted by electricity and arranged
with every convenience to make feed.
ing and care easy. Three of the barns
are 1Ox40, two 100240 and two 40x00,

GROUP OF SHONT BORX CATTLE SIIOWING SEVIRAL UENERATIONS,



At present there are 264 horses on
the place ranging in weight from 1200
to 1800 pounds Mest of them were
brought from the woods at the close
of the logging tenson for rest and re
enperation aver the summer. Thay
paloly show the hard kaocks off the
average pioery horee but after n moath
or twoof reat with green feed and an
allownnce of grain their fissh and
spirits return and they are young agsin
when Lthe time comes Lo be sxported
back (o camp lle, A velerinacy is em-
ployed looking after them while taking
thelr reat aod every bLad tooth, hoo! or
cellar %0ll Is properiy cared for., Odd

enough when thesee animals are in
pasture each palr are as comeanionnble
as if thoy wore in baruess, They feed
slde and side and fight for one ancther,
Aunother stravge feature ie the (reat.
ment secerded the drivess by the work
borees. They are not allewed to mingle
in thelr soclety, Feediog or fighting
flies they are remmnded to keep thelr
distancs by a rip on the necr or mora
frequently by a pair of broad hoofs
strioking thees In the ribe Along
with the horees It brought the har-
neeews acd othor paraphbonalia, These
are tarned over Lo two Aarness makers
and sash sot of harness is taoroughly

Not an aitogether new departure in
horse breeding will agsin be taken up
this year. Several years "ago an at. |
tempt at raising fast horse was begun
and while some good ones were brought

of in the eagerness to get draft horses,
T'his year, so it is said, will mark the
vegining of a new attempt and If fol-
lowed up as carefully as has been the
custom In other lines, something fine in
the way of drivers and track horses
may be looked for.

Readers of the News have no doubt

are half dozen barn attendants and to-
gether they see that nothing is left un-
cared for. Last Thursday we found
O'Brein engaged in shearing sheep and
he was getting the wool too. As men-
tioned before the breed of sheep is
Shropshire and their yield of wool is
astonishing. The smallest [fleece
weighed nine pounds and the largest
17, averaging throughout a little better
than 11 pounds to the sheep. This is
far above the average as a 6§ to 7
pound yield is considered good.

With this work over and barns and
grounds cleared of the winter offal,
Mr. O' Brein will begin fitting up the
herd he intends taking out this fall

SIR DONALD.

for exhibition at the different fairs,
He expects to make Marshfield his
starting point and from here he will
take in the leading fairs of the state.
This practice has been followed the
past five years and the armfal of blue
ribbons already earned from all over
the state are suflicient evidence that in
the short horn class none are better.
Through the courtesy of an artist
and the ekill of a reproducer we are
enabled to ehow herewith a few of the
leaders of the herd together with a
landecape view showing a part of the
farm buildinge. The group of cattle
shows four generations and as will be
seen are beef from the hoof to the

washed, olled and repaired, the work
being done in s shop aon the farm bullt
for that puerposs. Breeding heavy
horwes is sy tematioslly xept up and
for this purpose an Eaglish ahire,
'risce Albert by same coal bhlack and
welgtilng 2100 pounds was lmported
from England las winter. e (s five
years old and & perfect type in blood
and bresding. (O his arrival be wan
placed at the head of the herd instesd
of St. Androws who has oceupled the
place the part slx years with spleadid

resulte

(CONTINSUED N VOURTH FAOK)



SULTAN

horne besides being of a good milking
strain. Sir Donald, shown elsewhere,
is a mammoth animal weighing 2640
pounds., He was imported by Graham
Brother's of London, Canada, is of per-
fect breeding and has won the admira-
tion of cattle fanciers wherever seen,
But the king has been dethroned and
now the Sultan of Lodi, atwo year old
weighiug 1800 pounds, with fully as
many good points as Sir Donald, takes
his place at the head of the herd. No

OF LODIL

less attractive is the prize cow Duchess
and her offsprings one of which, a six
months old, s shown in the group pic-
ture. Last fall a car load of yearling
bulls were sold and the demand at all
times is greater than the supply. You
will have a chance tosee this celebrated

herd at the fair this fall and the story | e a
your eyes will tell you then will make amid b

you soon forget this word plcture of
ours,
Last year, from the land not used

DUCHESS

for pasture, 275 tons of hay were
harvested besides several thousand
bushels of oats. This year there will
be more grain and roots raised as the
company intends to plant largely to
carrots and sugar beets. The feed
proposition is the greatest of all to be

looked after and to meet the demand
all possible haste is being made Iin
clearing the balance of the farm—
about 300 acres. When this Is
accomplished Wood county and the
town of Auburndale can boast of
having within its territory one of the
largest and best farms in this state.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin
21 May 1908, Thu « Page 4

VOLLMAR BELOW LUM.
BER OFFICES TO MOVE.

The Vollmar-Below lumber offices
now located on the second floor of the
postoflice building will locate in the
old Bever block, corner of Maple and
Second streets about December 1st.
The change is made to get vault room,
one of the essentials not provided in
their present quarters. The building
they now propose to occupy was once
the home of the R. Connor Company
offices in which there is a large stone
vault. They will occnpy the entire
lower floor.

Sy S

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
Marshfield, Wisconsin
26 Nov 1908, Thu « Page 1
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The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub
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R. CONNOR COMPANY
ISSUE FINE CALENDAR.

One of the most original wall calen-
dars ever given out by a lumbering
concern was issued the past week by
the R. Connor Company. The size is
20x30 inches and is printed on heavy
book calendared paper with as many
pages as there are months in the year,
each page containing a photographic
scene of some one of their building's,
camps or railways. Oa either side of
the picture at the top are pine trees on

‘ing the company’s monogram, R. C. C.
Underneath and constituting the calen-
rdar parti, is a roilway of logs, the ends
being used on which to print the fig-
ures for the month. With the excep-
/tion of the photo and figures, which
are in black, the work is done in a
delicate green. The first scene shows
the home oftice building in this city,
the other eleven scenes being their
lumber mills and yards at Stratford
and Laona, camp scenes, rollway

hauling and cutting and the store l&
stock farm at Auburndale. It is

which is nailed a sort of a shield bear- |

an elaborate and, handsome souvenir.
— >~o--

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
28 Jan 1909, Thu « Page 1

_The W (' depot at this place

© was
broken into last Monday night. The
thieves must have been amatures to
think they would find any money in |
Auburndale after the sale at the R.
FMnor(’o-ton_lutweek. g 2
~The R Connor Company has shipped
‘13 head of full blood short horns to
‘the Short Horn Breeders Assoeiation]
sale to be held at the state fair grounds

in Milwaukee, April 9th.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
08 Apr 1909, Thu « Page 8
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The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
22 Apr 1909, Thu « Page 8

The R Connor Company saw mill
will start up this week.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
17 Jun 1909, Thu « Page 4
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The Marshfield News and Wisconsin

Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
18 Nov 1909, Thu « Page 8
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R. CONNOR COMPANY
-LOSES LOGS BY FIRE.

The home office of the R. Connor in
this city received word the first of the
weekolthebuming\:tioo,ooo feet of
logs in the rollway at camp 12 near
Laona, the result of forest fires. The
loss will amount to something like
$5,000 with no insurance.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
21 Apr 1910, Thu + Page 5
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R. CONNOR COMPANY
BUY MORE TIMBER.

Stratford will benefit by a recent
timber deal made by the R. Connor
Company. A dispatch from Wausau
says that they have purchased all the
land and timber owned by the Mosinee
Land Company in the town of Emmet
and will extend their logging road so
as to haul the logs to Stratford-to be
sawed into lumber. The land com-
prises some 3000 acres of virgin forest.
It will add largely to Stratford as a
\manufacturing town.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
12 May 1910, Thu « Page 1

CONNORS SELL STOCK
IN NEWS COMPANY,

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin

27 Oct 1910, Thu « Page 1

Returns From Laona.

W. D. Connor, president of the R.
Connor company, has returned from a
trip to Laona, where he spent election
day and looked over the work being

e by the company’s flooring mill
and sawmill at that place. Mr.Connor
states that the winter’s cut is over but
that there was still sleighing there the
last of the week and that logs were
being hauled every day.

The Connor flooring mill is probably
a model for the other mills of this kind
in the country. The sawmill at Laona
cut one million feet of lumber a week
during the operating season, working
twenty hours a day.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
13 Apr 1911, Thu + Page 1

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
18 May 1911, Thu « Page 1

Office of the R. Connor Company, corner of West Fourth Street

and Central Avenue about 1910. The building was later moved
to 108 West Fourth Street and rotated so the building faced

north. (Shelby Weister)

SPARKS JUMP MILL

Stratford Property of Connor Co.
Endangered by Fire.—Stables
and Four Horses Burned.

The property of the R. Connor com-
pany at Stratford was in great danger
of total destruction Friday morning,
from a fire which probably started in
flying sparks from the smithshop. Ef-
forts of 200 men were directed toward
saving the mills, and while these were
successful sparks were blown entirely
over the mill property and lodged on
the rcof of the stables, which were
burned to the ground, with four horses.
Two carloads of shingles were also
burned.

The loss is estimated at $1,000, with
insurance to cover it. Members of the
company consider that it was fortunate
the loss was no larger. The burned
buildings will be rebuilt as soon as the
insurance has been adjusted.

Good work was done by the com-
pany’s own fire department and by
the volunteers from mills and village.
The dry kiln, dry as tinder, was only
100 feet from where the fire broke out,

but was saved.

Stratford got the worst of it in a bat-
tle with the gale. Every south win-
dow in town that was exposed to the
hailstones was broken, and the loss on
glass will be several hundred dollars.
The R. Connor company is now re-
placing three stacks which were blown
over, and is re-glazing about half of
the windows on its mill. The roof of
the power house was torn off.

It is reported that a number of barns |
were blown down in that part of Mara-
thon county most affected by the
storm. |

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin

Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
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The R. Connor company had the old
plank sidewalk on the north and east
sides of the office building torn up
Monday preparatory to the laying of
a new one.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
17 Jul 1913, Thu « Page 7



AUBURNDALE IN REIGN OF SORROW

CAUSED BY DEATH OF MRS. CONNOR, WHO PASSED AWAY SATURDAY.

Born in Canada in 1858 Lived in Auburndale 36 Years Funeral Yesterday.

Auburndale and Marshfield were stirred into deep sorrow and sympathy Saturday when it be-
came known that Mrs. Rebecca Connor, widow of the late R. W. Connor, a pioneer of Auburn-
dale and one of the most beloved women of her community, had been removed from this life by
the messenger of death. Heart trouble, complicated with other ailments, was the cause of death,
and the end came quietly and peacefully. Her burden of illness was of long duration, extending
to nearly five years, and at one time, last winter, so heavy that her strength failed her nearly four
months, but she bore all cheerfully and gradually recovered to an extent that she was able to be
up and around again, much to the happiness of her children. At one time during her last winter's
siege of illness her strength was so low that hopes for her recovery had nearly been given up.
Thursday she suffered another turn for the worse and failed rapidly.

Mrs. Connor was a truly good woman. Her sterling character won respect for her wherever she
was known and her gracious manner and kindly sympathies endeared her to scores of staunch
friends.

She was born in St. Mary's Ontario, Canada, in 1858. In 1872, when she was fourteen years old,
her parents moved to Waupaca, this state, where she was reared to young womanhood. Seven
years later she came to Auburn dale to stay with her sister and a short time later she became the
wife of R. W. Connor, who preceded her in death in 1894. Her husband was engaged in the
lumbering business in Auburndale at that time and was the founder and head of the R. Connor
company, which operated the Auburndale saw mill for some years, discontinuing a few years
ago. Her maiden name was Rebecca Waite.

The union was blessed with six children, of whom four survive, being Wallace, Craig and Reu-
ben Connor of Auburndale and Mrs. Walter Drollinger of Green Valley, Minn. Surviving her
are also five brothers and four sisters, who are Thomas and John Waite of Tenney, Minn.,
Danial Waite of Minneapolis, George and Eugene Waite of Saskatchewan, Canada, and Mrs.
John Porter of Almond, Wis., Mrs. Ed Joy of Fairmont, N. D., and Mrs. James Baker and Mrs.
William Allee of Indianapolis.

The funeral was held from the house at 10 o'clock yesterday forenoon, Rev. Ambrose officiat-
ing. Interment was made in the Greenwood cemetery at Auburndale. The pallbearers were
James Glennon, George Schmidt, N. M. Berg, Ed Kennedy, J. C. Kieffer and Louis Grube. The
floral tributes were numerous and beautiful and lay about the bier as mute but strong testimony
of the high regard entertained for her through her walk in life.

(from The Marshfield News and Wisconsin Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin, 30 Sep 1915,
Thu « Page 1)



The R. Connor company has pur-
chased the Jahnke block on South
Central avenue, occupied by the La-
valie barber shop and the Swerdlow
store.

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
14 Aug 1919, Thu « Page 9

It was reported that the R. Connor
company plans to relieve the
house shortage by building about 25
bungalows in this city and six in
Stratford. ‘

The Marshfield News and Wisconsin
Hub, Marshfield, Wisconsin
27 Nov 1919, Thu « Page 9

Connor com uny otAnbl'mdlh
has been sold a concern composed

dale, who will conduct the business sn
the co-operative basis. The price
wunportedtobeclo.etoﬂlo“om

mark. A five-year lease on the
bnilding was gnm. :

Marshfield News—Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
25 Mar 1920, Thu + Page 9
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KIEFFER SELLS
| STRATFORD STORE

Announcement is made that ﬂle
Kieffer store has been sold, stgék,
building and fixtures to the R. Connor
‘Company, says the Stratford Jour-
nal. The store has been closed and

the stock will be transferred to_ t.he
big “store.

Thus is closed probably for good
thxswellknownstore,;ndmthnthe
long and honorable business con.ueg
tions of Mr. M. E. Kieffer with Strat-
ford. He has not decided what busi-
ness he will enter in the futnn, but
will probably continue to make lhnh
ﬁeld his home.

Marshﬁeld News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
31 Aug 1923, Fri * Page 5

Sold llia Llu-bet Yanl

' The R. Conqor Company h..s made
the purchase of the ﬁpencex‘ ‘Lumber
n T. A. Tuﬂ who
entlnly to a

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
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i Connor Fire Costliest

| The heaviest fire loss during the

lyear was $17,790.00, caused by the
| fire that destroyed the woodworking
'shop and the north end of the |

IR Connor company warehouse and
| water damage to a great deal of|

| lumber, on Oct. 11. The next heav- |

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
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Connor Company Finishing Timber Cut at Stratford

SAWMILL THERE HAS

OPERATED 33 YEARS

Village Changes From Lum-
bering Center to Agri-
cultural Region

Central Wisconsin, once the hub
of Wisconsin’s lumbering industry,
is soon to pass from the scene en-
t#cly so far as logging operations
are concerned. This fact became
definitely known here today follow-
ing announcement by officials of the
R. Connor company that their tim-
ber cut at Stratford will be finish-
ed this spring. The Stratford plant
is in its thirty-ninth year of opera-
tion and during its lifetime has
turned out over 580,000,000 feet of
Jumber cut from timber harvested
within an area of 225 square miles
surrounding Stratford.

Whether or not the plant will
continue to operate on timber
brought by rail from Michigan is
as yet undecided according to offi-
cials of the Connor company but it
is hoped that the mill can continue
for a year or more, pending devel-
opments in the lumber industry and
cost of transporting raw timber as
compared to locating another plant
in Michigan. But as far as the tim-
ber cut in this section of the coun-
try is concerned it is depleted. One
would have to travel over 100 miles
north before again striking timber.

arshfield was once famous over

e state as the “Hub” of the lum-

ber industry. : il B
All Virgin Timer in 1891

Not a tree had been cut when the

Connor company purchased timber
land about the present site of Strat-
ford late in the fall of 1891, and be-
gan setting up the plant. It was
virgin territory that -eye witnesses

say was, “the most beautiful forest
you could want to see.” The site is
on the Northwestern line which
runs between Marshfield and Wau-
sau, both flourishing lum towns
at that time. Material for the mill
had to be framed at the Auburndale
plant and hauled by a round-about
rail journey to the location of the
Stratford mill. Early in 1892 it was
ready for operation and a big cut
began with approximately 80 men
employed, who were housed in a
frame building used for rooming
house, saloon, and dance hall which
was erected only a short time be-
fore for use by railroad men while
they were extending the Northwest-
ern line from Marshfield to Wausau.
Most of these men were of the Paul
Bunyon type who could relate tales
of the mythical Paul’s prowess that
would strike dumb the greatest of
present day exaggerators.
In the spring of '92 a more steady
type of settlers and loggers migrated
e site of the new Conner mill
were given permission to erect
shanties on the land south of the
plant which was immediately given
the moniker ‘Shanty Town” and the
district retains the name to this day,
though it is now made up of fine,
modern homes.
Became Village in 1910
In fact the section settled by the
first emplovees was called “Shanty
Town” before Stratford had any
other name, The town was at first
part of Cleveland, Eau Pleine, and
McMillan townships, and though it
had longe previously been named
Stratford, was not definitely estab-
lished as a town until 1910 when
Stratford was incorporated as a vil-
lage with & population of over 800
people. In the matter of population
old residents of the village say that
enumerators who were sent to take
the census never were able to take it

accurately; being strangers, they
did not know just where to look for
the entire population. They say
that that census takers never looked
over the range line where a number
of the population lived and as a re-
sult, in 1920, when the official popu=-
lation was 1014, there were really



more than 1200 residing there. The
population today is 967.

Stratford boomed with the Connor
company as many other typically
lumbering towns did when such an
industry moved in and created a set-
tlement. Stratford began as most
other towns and cities in Wisconsin
—a smal spot in a vast area of vir-
gin timber centered around a saw
mill. A store was built and to it
ran a path through a dense forest.
The path eventually became a street
of sorts. Other buildings went up
'and, as in the case of Stratford, the
'saloon business flourished particu-
larly well. By 1895 there were eight
‘saloons in the village. That same
year the school days of Stratford
children began with the erection of
a frame school building destined to
serve the community until 1910,
when the new, modern, brick high
school was built.

Agriculture Replaces Lumbering

The passing of the lumber indus-
try from Central Wisconsin has
meant one basic industry of the
country making way for another,
here as it has in other parts of the
United States. Beneath the tower-
ing follage of centuries old timber
lives and breathes a soill as fertile
and productive as any that can be
found. And the nature of the peo-
ple who have taken land around
Stratford will not allow the village
to die as many others of similar or-
igin have done. Farming, the other
basic industry, will hold the village

together and keep it prospering.
Every city or village where the
means of livelihood of men changes
from one form of industry to an-
other must go through a readjust-
ment period. This has been going
on in Stratford for the past two
years and when the Connor plant
closes down, the population nearly
will have brought about this re-ad-
justment. Condenseries and other
forms of industry are already flour-
ishing as a result of the productive
nature of the soil which so long
harbored the lucrative forest.
39 Years to Exhaust Timber
Duane Ried, who operates a dray-
ing business in Stratford, claims to
be one of the first residents of
Stratford, having been sent there
from Auburndale in the interests of

available in that vicinity. The pre-
diction that the village would not
last is significant with forecasts re-
garding other lumbering towns
where the growth of the farming in-
dustry had not yet been envisioned.
Had Marshfield followed the predic-
tions of popular opinion it would
have been a thing of the past long
ago. But Marshfield continued to
grow and prosper after the passing
of the lumber industry as a main-
stay, and residents of Stratford have
faith in agriculture to keep that vil-
lage alive,

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
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The R. Connor company depart-
ment store in Stratford is being re-
modeled and a gymnasium installed,
43x87 feet, to be constructed on the
north side of the building. The
store furnishings will be moved to
the opposite side of the store,

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
07 Mar 1931, Sat « Page 2

A uburndale Destroyed By |
Fire 25 Years Ago Today

Twenty-five years ago—the date)

was Friday, May 18—fire swept
through Auburndale and left in its
wake only ashes where stood a home
or a business place, What was one
of central Wisconsin's most prosper-
ous villages was reduced in a few
hour to a mass of smoldering ruins
from which arose new buildings of
more substantial construction.

Account of the disaster is reprint-
ed herewith from the Marshfield
News of May 24, 1906:

“The fire of lasy rmaay will leng
be remembered by the people of Au-
burndale. Rising generations will
repeat the story of the holocaust
that destroyed the prosperous vil-
lage leaving only ashes to mark the
spot where a home or business place
stood. It was just such a day that
the fire fiend glories in his strength
and awfulnesss. The wind was
blowing a gale from the south and

the west. Some one passing the
rows of cord wood piled aleng the
Central railroad (now the Soo Line)
tracks just west of the depot, dis-
covered an inciplent blaze. It was
likely in one of the pine woodpiles,
for in less than a few minutes the
flames, fanned by a terrific gale,
rose up like monsters and leaped
from pile to pile.

“It was about 10:30 a. m., when
the first alarm was given and there
hurricd to the scene the excited vil-
lagers and R. Connor company's
mill crew, men who knew how to
work and who did work to despera-
tion. Withou! adequate fire-fight-
ing apparatus, not even a force
pump, it was difficult to fight the
blaze. Bucket brigades were form-

| R Connor company,

ed but each moment the flames
gained headway filling the air wtih
brands of fire which were carried
across the street, setting fire to the
row of weod dulldings on that aide.
The first of thes to eatch was the
general store of Mrs. Anna Freder-
ick and an instant later the three
dwellings to the west wae alo In
flames. The first was owred by O
A, Kieffer and the other two by the'
The last two'
were occupled by the Baltus sisters, |

“When flunes began shooting up |
from the roofs of these homes with
the rows of wooden bluldings ad-
Joining and wind and heat increas-
ing in volume, the full real of
the situation dawned upn those
who were bending every effort to
hold the fire in check.

Robert Connor of this city was
notified by telephone and with hors-
es and buggy drove the distance, 10
miles, in almost the incredible time
of 31 minutes. On his arrival he
saw at a glance that the village was
doomed. Assistance was sought from
Marshfield and Stevens Point, the
former responding with 1,000 feet
of hose and 100 citizens with pails.

The train left here about 12:45
but reaching Hewitt was sidefrack-
ed for 15 minutes for a {freight.
Twenty minutes after arriving at
Auburndale a special.from Stevens
Point with a fire engine pulled in,
but before this arrival the fire de-
mon had done its worst. 1

“Main street on the north side
beginning on a line with the Catho-
lic church and extending to the old
Connor residence was leveled to the



ground. Following is a list of the

property burned with the approxi-

mate losses and insurance:
Connor’'s Heaviest Losers

“O. A. Kieffer, residence, $600;
small insurance; two residence own-
ed by R. Connor company, general
store, stock of goods and residence
of Mrs. Frederick, $7,000, insurance
$4,500, Louis Koller, large hall, sa-
loon and residence, $5,000; insurance
$2,600; George Schmidt, hotel, liv-
very and saloon, $7,000, insurance
$3,000; blacksmith shop, shop and
tools owned by Mrs. Schluenz, no in-
surdnce; butcher shop and residence
of A. B. Schultz, $2,500, insurance
$900; the R. Connor company'’s store
large barns, grain, hay, wood, en-
tire loss estimated at $33,000, insur-
ance $24 000.

“The fire is believed to have been
started by a spark from a passing
engine. When it leaped across the
street and began its work of de-
stroying the row of buildings and
residences, the occupants hurried to
remove their household goods and
in almost every instance succeeded
in getting the greatest part to safe
quarters. For atres around on the
green grass were scattered family
belongings. Around these disorder-
ed heaps mothers with tear-dim-«
med eyes, guarded their children.
As the afternoon wore on, farmers
from near and far, attracted by the
smoke, came to the rescue and t
those who had been rendered home
less offered places of shelter an
food and by the time darkness cam
there was nothing of the house
hold litter on the scene.”

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
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Do You Remember When- -

One day in May during 1911 in
front of R. Connor company’s office
two men met in a handshake that
bespoke more than a passing 2o0-
quaintance. One of them was Hon.
W. D. Connor and the other Indian
Albert of Kansas. Twenty-five
years had elapsed since they met
and as they held and shook each
other’s hand there was a feeling
akin to brother love expressed in
their regard. Back in the early his-
tory of this section Albert was chief
counselor for all the Potawatomie
Indians on the Eau Pleine rivers
and through his kindly advice and
tact kept them together and looked
ofter their interest8. He was honest
and upright in all his dealings, es-
pecially with the white man who
was fast invading the country.

BOARDING HOUSE AT
AUBURNDALE BURN

Owned by R. Connor Lum-
ber Company; Estimate
Loss at $2,500

(By News-Herald Correspondent)

Auburndale, May 25—Fire of un-
determined origin, discovered Sun-
day afternoon in the attic of the R.
Connor company's boarding house,
caused the destruction of the build-
ing, together with part of the fur-
nishings. The loss is estimated at
$2,500. -

The building, formerly used as a
residence, was remodeled & number
of years ago for a boarding and
rooming house, and had been con-
ducted by Mr. and Mrs. Rudolph
Anderson, who saved most of their
household goeds. Bedroom furnish-
ings on the second floor, however,
were a total loss.

The flames were discovered by
Mrs. Anderson, who was home alone,

‘'and who immediately sent in a call

for aid, after which she began car-
rying out personal effects. The
Marshfield fire department sent over
a truck, but the flames had gained
such headway that is was impossible |
to check them, and attention was
given to preventing the spread of
fire to other buildings.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
25 May 1931, Mon ¢ Page 1
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His friendship for Mr. Connor was
two-fold, first in a business senwe
and secondly from the assistance
he once rendered him when found
in the woods crippled by an acci-

jured his leg so he could not walk.
He was alone at the time and as he
lay on the ground suffering Alber’
and a companion found him and
carried him to one of their logging

upon arriving was for “Willie”
Connor and although he called at‘
t:he_ og!_ice geveral different times to |

e i L cmablaeiYe

R CONNOR COMPANY
ADDS RAIL MILEAGE

Some Trackage Built For
Use Next Fall

The R. Connor Lumber company
is preparing for lumbering opera-
tions in its timber holdings in the
vicinity of Ironwood and Wake-
field, Mich.,, by making surveys of
present trackage and laying out
some new railroad mileage to be
ready for use next fall

Cutting is expected to be rather
light this winter and will be con-
fined to the Laona mill. At pres-
ent William Stenerson, Laona, is
in the Michigan holdings making
surveys of both constructed and
contemplated railrcad lines. M.
Stenerson is timber cruiser for the
Connor company and estimates that
the holdings still contain more than
600,000,000 board feet of standing
timber, mestly hemlock, pine,
spruce, and cedar.

Marshfield News-Herald
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find Mr. Connor out he patiently
waited for the time of the meeting.
Albert’s hair in 1911 was still the
color of the raven's wing but his
years had brought on a fottering
step that he with a cane.
From here he went to Skunk Hill
for a visit with a little handful of
his people who live there, but be-
fore leaving Mr. Connor took him to
his home where they enjoyed a
dinner together.

Believing it might be of interest
to its readers The Marshfield
Herald in 1911 published the num-
ber of automobiles in Marshfield,
together with the names of the
owners. The number of vehicles
was 79 and their names and owners
were as follows: H. R. Bathrick,




Blodgett, Sboddud-Dayton and
Maxwell; George Booth, Maxwell;

W. H. Budge, Buick and Bendix;

H. L. Butler, Austin and Maxwell;
L. E. Colvin, Reo; Jerry Case, Mit-
chell; W. D, Connor, Knox and
Maxwell; Robert Connor, Locomo-
bile; Consolidated Farm company,
Buick; El Crotteau, Buick; Anton
Dallendorfer, Ford; Peter Dau!,
Peerless; E. M. Deming, Maxwell;
Theodore Domer, Oldsmobile; Dr.
K. W. Doege, Det.rolt-Chalmers and
Maxwell; E. N. DuFour, Reo; D. M.
Glaasner. Maxwell; Fred Graham
Maxwell; E. J. Hahn, Stoddard-
Dayton; Burt Hosterman, Inter-
national; J. P. Hume, Buick; Har-
low Hyde, Dayton; Frank Johnson,
Ford; J. A. Jorgensen, Buick; Hen-

ry Kalsched, L and S; W. RA.
Kamps, Maxwell; Fred Kuehl,
Overland; Fred Bauer, l(axweu:

Blodgett, Sboddud-Dayton and
Maxwell; George Booth, Maxwell;

W. H. Budge, Buick and Bendix;

H. L. Butler, Austin and Maxwell;
L. E. Colvin, Reo; Jerry Case, Mit-
chell; W. D, Connor, Knox and
Maxwell; Robert Connor, Locomo-
bile; Consolidated Farm company,
Buick; El Crotteau, Buick; Anton
Dallendorfer, Ford; Peter Dau!,
Peerless; E. M. Deming, Maxwell;
Theodore Domer, Oldsmobile; Dr.
K. W. Doege, Detroit-Chalmers and
Maxwell; E. N. DuFour, Reo; D. M.
Glassner, Maxwell; Fred Graham
Maxwell; E. J. Hahn, Stoddard-
Dayton; Burt Hosterman, Inter-
national; J. P. Hume, Buick; Har-

low Hyde, Dayton; Frank Johnson,
Ford; J. A. Jorgensen, Buick; Hen-
ry Kalsched, L and S; W. RA.
Maxwell; Fred Kuehl,
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MAG. GONNOR
DIES AT NOON

Wife of Former I.leutenantj

Governor Succumbs to
Long lliness

LIVED HERE 40 YEARS

urs.wmhchonnor'toaied

at her home, 403 E. Third street,

shortly before noon today.

um.Connorhadbeenaerlomlf

ill since last February and had been
confined to her home. Lately her
condition had been more serious,
then apparently improved until ii
became critical this morning and
resulted in her death about. 11:30
o'clock.

Funeral arrangements have not
yet been completed and will be an-
nounced tomorrow by members of
the family.

Lived Here 40 Years

Mrs. Connor had been a resident
of the city of Marshfield for nearly
40 years, and had lived all of her hife
in central Wisconsin,

As the wife of William D. Connor,
who was once lieutenant governor
of Wisconsin and is still president
of the R. Connor company and the
Connor Land and Lumber compa-
ny, she was known throughout the
state.

In her home city she was récog-
nized as an active leader in the or-
ganizations of which she was a
member and in her church work.
To her family she was revered as
a mother and a homemaker.

Born At Wisconsin Rapids

Mary B. Witter Connor was born
Sept. 16, 1865, at Wisconsin Rapids.
She lacked but two months of
reaching the age of 70 at the time
of her death.

She was the daughter of Dr. and
Mrs. Georgr F. Witter of Wiscon-
sin Rapids, where Dr. Witter was
one of the earliest practicing physi-
cians.

Her home continued to be in
Wisconsin Rapids  during her

'| younger years. She graduated from

the grade and high schools there

| and became one of the first women

to attend the University of Wiscon-

/| sin after that institution was 6pen-
| ed to women students.

Was School Teacher
After two years at the university

: she returned to her home county as

a school teacher, serving for several
years in the schools at Wisconsin
Rapids and also at Auburndale.
Aug. 11, 1886, she became the
bride of William D. Connor at Wis-
consin Rapids, and they went to
Auburndale to live. They made
their home there 10 years or more
(CONTINUED ON PAGE EIGHT)

~ DIES AT NOON
'MRS. CONNOR

(CONTINUED FROM PAGE ONE

in death. She also leaves 14 grand-
children and one brother, George

be announced in Wednesday's
News-Herald.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
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W. D. Connor

W. D. Connor Dies Monddy
Evening at Phoenix, Ariz.

Local Lumberman Was For-
merly Lieutenant Gov-
~ernor of State

W. D. Connor, former Lieuten-
ant Governor of Wisconsin and
one of the few if not the only re-
maining member of the group of
pioneer lumbermen who developed
Wisconsin’s great timber industry,
died at a Phoenix, Ariz., hospital
early Monday evening.

Mr. Connor, who was 80 years
of age, had been at Phoenix for
the past three weeks with his
daughter, Mrs. James R. Modrall,
having gone there from Laona to

( escape the changeable fall weather
of Wisconsin. He had only re-
cently recovered from a severe at-
tack of pneumonia. 2
His death was ascribed to asth-
ma, aggravated by heart compli-
cations. With him at the time
of his passing were two of his
sons, Lt. Commdr. W. D. Connor
Jr. of the U. S. Navy and Gordon
Connor of Wakefield, Mich. One
of his daughters, Mrs. James R.
Modrall of Albuquerque, N. M.,
had just returned to her home.

Funeral Rites Saturday

Mr. Connor had been serjously
ill last June, when he received
treatment for pneumonia at St.
Joseph’s Hospital here. By August
he had recovered sufficiently to go
to Laona, where he took an active
part in the business affairs until
his departure for Arizona.

Funeral arrangements have not
been completed, but it is expected
that rites will be conducted at the
Connor home, 403 E. Third street,
on Saturday morning at 11 o’clock.
His sons are expected to arrive
¢ here from Arizona on Friday.

1 William ‘D. Connor, long =a
Wisconsin
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Timber Company of Victoria, B.
o
For many years he was presi-

txona.l Bank of stcyens Point.
as Lieutenant
Polmcsny he was. pmninent as

Republican prior
that, and was a delegate to the
national convention of the party
in 1904. ‘

From 1904 to 1906 he was
chairman of the Republican State
Central Committee, but he was
active in the loecal as well as in
'state and national pelitical affairs
and was a member of the Wood
County Board of Supervisors for
more than 20 years, serving for a
censxderabh time as its chairman.

ber of the Marshfield Library
Board, of which he was president
for 15 years. It was through his
generosily and interest that the
establishment of the Marshfield
! Public Library was made possible.
i His further interest in educa-
tion was indieated by his service
'as a trustee of Carroll College at
Waukesha, and as a trustee of
the Wood County Nermal School
at Wisconsin Rapids.
Headed Defense Counsel

In addition to ether wartime
|activities during World War I he
|was chairman of the Wisconsin
' Council of Defense.

His marriage to Miss Mary B.
Witter of Wiscomsin Rapids,
daughter of Dr. G. F. Witter, took
place on Aug. 11, 1886, and they
resided at Auburndale for about
|10 years before eoming to Marsh-
|field. Mrs. Comnor died at their
‘heme here on July 16, 1935, at
the age of 70.

Their five children are Helen,
| wife of Sen. M. R. Laird of Marsh-
field; Constance, now Mrs. James
R. Modrall of Albuquerdue, N. M.:
William D. Jr., now a lieutenant
commander in the Navy; Richard,
!at Laona: and Geordon, at Wake-
field, Miich. Two children, Marian
and Denald, are deceased. j

Surviving sisters are Mrs. Ro-
'bert (Mary) Hackney, Milwaukee;
Mrs. T. J. (Elizabeth) Graham,
' Leuisville, Ky.; and Mrs. H. R.
hkn!r New York City. 'l'hue
sistat ch‘:h.d a brother preced=d h

§

nor, Auburndale; Mrs. W:
!tautm Dmnhcer. Crescent City,
Wallace Connor

.trott.mcb

| Thefe are 18 grandchildren, of
| whom two, William, 13. andma-‘
| beth, 11, have spent their entire|
Ilheswtthhuntthishﬂneha‘el
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dent of the American National |,
Bankheualda!t.hcrlrstNa-;

a Republican, and served as Lieu- |
tenant Governor under Gov.|

The Connor Lumber and Land
mgw which plans construe-
large business building
at 400 S. Central avenue, was au-
thorized to secure a permit, pro-
viding its loading area in the
rear is 14 feet 8 inches by 34 feet,
as shown in architects plans, and
that neither the alley nor the
sidewalk be blocked by trucks
during the course of such loading
and unloading.

Originally the permit had been
refused on the grounds that plans
did not conform to the zoning reg-
ulation that not more than the
front 85 per cent of a lot be used
for building purposes in a com-
mercial area.
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Building Sale
Is Completed

The deed for the American Le-
gion clubhouse at 108 W. Fourth
street was signed and deliver-
ed to the Connor Lumber and
Land Company late yesterday,
Elmer J. Martin, commander of ;
Lesselyong—Sadowska Post 54,
reported.

The action completes the sale
of the building to the firm for
the price of $17,000, which was
authorized at a special meeting
of Legionnaires last month.

Work preparatory to moving
the clubhouse to the rear of the
lot was expected to start today.
The Connor company plans to
move its present building at 400
S. Central avenue to its newly
acquired property and con-
struct a new building on its Cen-
tral avenue lot.
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Legion Clubhouse Moved
44 Feet—'Everyday Job'

When workers of the Frank P.
Noe Company, Chicago, began to
get the former American Legion
Clubhouse on W. Fourth street
ready for raising and moving
Oct. 19, sidewalk superintendents
were saying, ‘It can't be done.”

Wednesday morning after 45
minutes had elapsed from the
time the winch on the truck pull-
ed the building back the first

foot, the “‘impossible’”’ had been

done and the large brick struc-
ture was eight feet higher and 44
feet farther back than it had
been.

For the workers of the compa- |
ny that specializes in this sort of |
work, the operation was just an
ordinary everyday occurence, to
quote one of the men on the job.

To the sidewalk supervisors, :"

who witnessed the moving in

progress it looked much simplerj
than it had when the work was

first started. A steel track had
been laid, which when used with
rollers every few feet, made the
big building look like a giant box-
car on a railroad track.
Raised Eight Feet

The most time on the project
was consumed by breaking the|
building away from its old Ioun-
dation. Holes had to be drilled m

the concrete base about every 2|

inches apart.

After these holes were drilled |

through the foundation, ‘‘feathers

|
|
|

| .-

|
|
1
|

and plugs’” were inserted and hit
with a sledge until the stress and
strain caused the concrete to
crack. This operation was per-
formed all around the base of the |
foundation until it had been brok-

CLUBHOUSE MOVED-—-The former American Legion clubhouse was moved 44 feet from its old lo-
cation Wednesday to make room for the Connor Lumber and Land Company building which will be
moved in a similar manner. mthNMMnnmd e.khtmuﬁ:dbetmmmllersvmm'mme

steel “saddles” which were supported by timber cribbings and into its new position by a winch
m\sdbynm After the Connor building is moved back a larger business building will be erected

en free—quite evenly.
The *“‘cribbing,’”’” or large tim-
bers set up for supports, was e-

rected in about six or seven hours |

and then with the aid of 44 jack
screws the clubhouse was raised
eight feet. At this height the
building was all set for the steel

‘‘saddles’’ to be placed, on which |

the rollers slowly and steadily
moved the house to its new loca-
tion.

A truck which had a winch
mounted on the back provided the
power for pulling the building in-
to place. The steel cable extend-

ed to the rear of the building and |
when the cable was tightened |

by the power of the truck a se-
ries of pulleys went to work and |
made the building move as easy
as a locomotive pulling a train
of freight cars.

by the firm, facing Central avenue.

Larger Project Coming

After the big house had been
put into place the workers busied
themselves turning the 44 jacks,
in rotation, to raise the struc-
ture to the desired 10-foot height.
When this height is reached a
concrete foundation will be pour-
ed from the new cement floor to
| the base of the building.

“Just an everyday occurence,’
the workers say and now the side-
walk superintendents can say it
was easy. They too, know how it’s
done!

One more major moving proj-
ect remains to be done at the
clubhouse site. The present Con-
nor Lumber and Land Company
building at 400 S. Central avenue
will be moved back to the loca-
' tion made available by the mov-

ing of the former clubhouse. And

on its old site the Connor firm
!plans to erect a large business
| building.
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Youth Center Is
Accepted: Union
Pact Returned

Street to Be Closed
To Facilitate_Moving
Of Connor Building

By a unanimous vote of the
seven members present last
night, the Common Council a-
dopted a resolution accepting the
gift of a youth center from the
Miller Foundation.

The building, the former Alli-
ance Missionary Church at 215
W. Depot street, is the present of

Steve J. Miller of Marshfield,
with the stipulation that it be
used for a youth center.

City obligations in the opera-
tion of the building are confined,
by the resolution, to furnishing
heat, lights, and water, and
maintaining: the exterior of the
building. .

Acceptance of the gift was rec-
ommended to the aldermen last
week by representatives of a cit-
izens’ committee which had
made the preliminary investiga-
tion. Student groups of both the
public and parochial high schools
here have indicated that the
building is ideal for teen-age pur-
poses.

City Represented

The resolution also empowers
the Board of Public Works to ap-
point one or more
sentatives to serve on the gov-
erning body of the center. The
Marshfield Community Chest has
agreed to underwrite the cost of
supervision, at least for the first
year of operation.

When the center will begin op-
erating is not yet definitely de-
termined. City Atty. John H.
Stauber, in response to a query,
said the deed had not yet been
received.,

A recommendation by the La-
bor Committee concerning the
1951 contract with municipal em-
ployes’ Local 927, as returned
to the committee for the second
time since negotiations began.

LV 7 RO SRR S5 S RE S T Wy

- i

city.

AT AT L SRS .

Both union and councilmen are
agreed on an 8-cent raise and
four instead of two paid holidays
for employes, and the latest rec-

lommendation of the Labor Com-

mittee eliminatéd a section
which would have had the city
elerk handling a check-off sys-
tem for the payment of union
dues.
Connor Building

Point of contention is a para-
graph which states that the ma-
yor and Common Council, as a
matter of policy, favor union
membership for employes after
30 days of service with the city.
Aldermen, while expressing the
view that personally they could

favor union membership for all|

employes, said they were oppos-
ed to it as representatives of the

Leonard Britten, representing
the Connor Lumber and Land

Company, appeared before the|
Council to get its consent for|

closing the 100 block on W.
Fourth street and the adjoining
alley when necessary for moving

and turning the present Connor
Building, 400 S. Central avenue,
onto its new location on the for-
mer American Legion Clubhouse
site at 108 W, Fourth street.
The actual moving is expect-
ed to start today or Thursday
and will take about four days, he
said. In addition to barricading
the street and alley, five park-
ing meters must be temporarily

removed.

repre-
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Purchase Discussed

Some discussion ensued over
a Board of Public Works recom-
mendation to buy a new earth-
mover with plow and cab for
$12,108.65, due to the fact that it
exceeds outlays provided in the
1951 budget. Board members
pointed out th a t the purchase
would take care of equipment
problems for scme years in the
future and also avoids likely fu-
ture difficulties in securing e-
quipment during mobilization for
defense or war.

The board’s recommendation
ﬂ:ally was unanimously approv-
ed.

A Finance Committee recom-
mendation that the city pay tax-
es on two small strips of proper-
ty leased from private owners
was approved. Taxes involved to-
tal $38.06.

A claim of Edward Arnett for
a refund on a $10 weed - cutting
|charge was referred to commit-
'tee. Arnett denies that the weeds
'were cut by the city. “I had
18 head of cattle on this property
and I think they took ecare of cut-
ting the grass,’’ he claimed.

Bills and Payroll

Prepaid bills in the amount of
$25,818.50 and a payroll of $22-
697.87 were approved for pay-
ment. Included in the total was
a $5,000 payment to the Appraisal
Engineering Company, La
Crosse, which was held up pend-
ing an informal meeting of the
aldermen and the appraisers now
conducting the revaluation of
real and personal property here.

The payment is the first asked
by the firm on its $12,500 con-
tract and is merely being delayed
on a technicality. The original a-
greement called for a $3,500 pay-
ment when a land value map was
completed, and a similar pay-
ment when plat cards were given
to the assessor.

The appraisal is taking longer
than first anticipated and map
and cards have not yet been turn-
ed over.

Treasurer's Report

The city treasurer’s report
showed $35,003.56 in the general
and $13,214.78 in the utility ac-
count at the end of 1950, Parking
meter receipts for December
were $1,586.50.

In the Street Department, pay-
10ll expenses were $7,785.67 for
December, while revenues from
men and machinery hired out to-
taled $243.21.

Aldermen approved minutes of
a Water and Light Commission
meeting ordering the payment of
utility bills amounting to $29,502.-
68 and the payroll totaling $12.-
589.70.

The report of the Recreation
Board showed that 6,697 persons
participated in December activi-
ties at a cost of approximately 5§
cents per person. Net December
expenses were $344.93.

Three aldermen were absent
last night: William Scheller, Paul
Mueller, and Leo Nikolai.
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not expected to be affected by
the government “freeze” order.

“The Connor building was
started last fall and thus does
not come under the stop or-
der,” W. D. Connor of the Con-
nor Lumber and Land Company
said this morning.

The firm is presently engaged

is in progress.

- progTe ~_ ~ — ' in moving its old office build-
Marshfield News-Herald ing from its site at 400 S. Cen-
Marshfield, Wisconsin tral avenue prior to construct-
13 Jan 1951, Sat * Page 2 ing a new building on the loca-

tion. 8

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
15 Jan 1951, Mon « Page |



sawe _Veewte . el W

SEARS

ROEBUCK AND CO. /

At 10 A. M.

FREE PRIZES!
THURSDAY OMLY

$2I9.93 7 Cu. . Coldupont Prannmn
$ 3995 Silvetone Rade
$ .95 Kermore Beatra Moer

For 3 Big Days—Staris Thursday
FREE GIFTS The NEW SEARS In Marshfield
THURSDAY OMLY 409 South Centenl Ave

To The Fun
2,000 LADIES s s e 5 i gl e
AT TALUE RATE SCRAEE
To The Pl
2.,000 :A'E.N‘ Shop Opening Day - Thursday - 10 A. M. to 8 P. M.

$ 21,50 Automotic Conber-Waller

Sserted Coan e

BAKEWARE

Bagetar Vahan tw 480

Smart! J, C. Higgins
“special Deluxe’ Bikes

Bays or Garle' Model 54838
Sesnderd snly 33698 -

!u.'.’.."."."-. me«am&m’nfmzw/aaé m

) t e/ A
..'\‘ f‘/? d ?;* A

e 4 ¢ I “_’ - '.'." —

75 A
'_ ‘1'JJ L
o ‘\ ‘-';1‘;; TRDBAY
; _un lum ﬂc - \\, .',. 3 g,',‘; .
= n - _,

Outhen &y wnton, voe Suah S
wrn et beted wosl tap Mas @ Hiser

Ironing Tables

Pep BAM

766

® sl e
@ Taght bemird wrdesrraiben
® Lbbas tpuad bhige poad bom

el P Bavke
Painl Sprayer
ey 1530
(3 o
A
220
Jors Tome Tond l-or—-.‘—- - e mg g e .
. Pretertm. | wagee wes Wl soverd o
e Thersday - See Desmcmstraten
- by Factary Repessemiative
5T OCAY Open
NEW STORE LOCATION Thweéey
400 5. Cantrad Ave " 408 Ustil 9 p. m

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
22 Apr 1952, Tue * Page 5

NEW STORE LOCATION
400 S. Central Ave. Ph. 1408




The R Connor office building being moved from 400 South Central Avenue to 108 W 4th Street. Once at its new
location the building was rotated so the front entranced now faced north. In this photo, the building has not yet
been rotated.

For additional information on this building from the Wisconsin Historical Society:
https://www.wisconsinhistory.org/Records/Property/HI55495

Also check these stories from the Marshfield History Project for more family information:

Mary 1. Roddis Connor—Gordon Robert Phelps Connor
https://www.marshfieldgenealogy.com/Mary I Roddis_Connor _Gordon Robert Phelps Connor.pdf

William Duncan “W. D.” Connor
https://www.marshfieldgenealogy.com/William Ducan W_D_Connor.pdf



https://www.wisconsinhistory.org/Records/Property/HI55495
https://www.marshfieldgenealogy.com/Mary_I_Roddis_Connor__Gordon_Robert_Phelps_Connor.pdf
https://www.marshfieldgenealogy.com/William_Ducan_W_D_Connor.pdf

